
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC first round candidates
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:46:00 PM

Yes, Please.
 
Lily
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC first round candidates
 
Should I sent email to internal-pqc?
 

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC first round candidates
 
Hi, Sara,
 
Great! Thanks a lot!
 
Happy Holidays!
 
Lily
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC first round candidates
 
It just went up – maybe five minutes ago: https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-
Cryptography/Round-1-Submissions
 
 

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC first round candidates
 
Hi, Sara,
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Can you please send me an e-mail when the PQC first round candidates are loaded?
 
Thanks,
 
Lily


